

Muhamed Porić

Bosanska Krupa, BA | P: +38762957641 | contact@muhamedporic.dev | Full CV: <https://muhamedporic.dev>

SUMMARY

Accomplished Front-End Developer, with 7+ years in Front-End Development and 4 years in UI/UX Design. Known for multiple achievements and consistently delivering results exceeding expectations. Seeking a challenging role in an organization that offers the opportunity for growth through delivering results.

EXPERIENCE

HYPERLUMINOUS STUDIOS - Remote, Bosnia and Herzegovina

Front-End Developer and UI/UX Designer

September 2023 - Present

- Created Designs for the website according to client's requirements.
- Developed the website in HTML & CSS from scratch and made it responsive.
- Designed a custom logo, graphics and emails, contributing to the visual appeal and identity which led to 20% surge in clients.
- Installed booking, financial and other web systems leading to 15% increase in customer retention due to the ease of access this enabled.

SCRIPT:PRO - Remote, Contract

Front-End Developer and UI/UX Designer

September 2023 - Present

- Built 5 detailed Figma designs, showcasing proficiency in UI/UX design.
- Translated Figma designs into realized HTML/CSS versions and delivered the project 30% earlier, minimizing the cost of the project as per client's preferred request.
- Communicated and documented client requirements, facilitating smooth collaboration between design and development teams, increasing my turnaround time by 5% compared to earlier projects.
- Ensured alignment between Figma designs and client expectations, maintaining a high standard of visual and functional quality, minimizing revisions by 45%.
- Executed HTML/CSS versions with precision, maintaining fidelity to the approved designs and delivering a seamless user experience, which also minimized revisions by 20%.

DUELISTS UNITE - Remote, Full-Time, Canada

Front-End Developer and UI/UX Designer

August 2018 - June 2023

- Formed 4 versions of the Duelists Unite website over the years to align with evolving needs, ensuring a visually appealing and user-friendly interface and increasing traffic by 10% - 20%+ with each.
- Generated 400% increase in micro-transactions and 100% increase in donations by elevating the overall visual identity and branding of Duelists Unite with branding via graphic design, digital art and video production.
- Converted 100,000+ visitors into players by discovering and engaging with the game through the creation and optimization of the Duelists Unite website.

- Delivered 30+ projects successfully with 100% customer satisfaction, demonstrating a consistent commitment to excellence.
- Created projects from business websites to web stores using HTML/CSS/JS and Wordpress/PHP and even logo design, and other graphic designs, as well as copywriting.
- Crafted brand-tailored websites from scratch for diverse clients, including brands, shops, and industrial businesses, building a company portfolio which reduced client landing time by 70%.
- Developed brand-tailored HTML/CSS email templates along with custom domain emails, contributing to effective and visually appealing communication, elevating companies' trust in the eyes of clients and generating client connections by 20%.
- Maintained websites, ensuring ongoing functionality, security, and 100% client satisfaction.

EDUCATION

PRODUCT DESIGNER IN MECHANICAL INDUSTRIES - Bosanska Krupa, BA
JŠŠ "Safet Krupić"

March 2013 - September 2017

SPECIALIZATIONS

SOFTWARE PRODUCT MANAGEMENT

University of Alberta

Skills Gained: Product Management, Confidently Interact with Clients and Manage a Team of Developers, Software Requirements, Scrum, Master Agile Software Development Practices.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Google

Skills Gained: Work Management Tools, Risk Management, Agile Project Management, Budgeting and Procurement, Process Improvement, Stakeholder Management, Effective Communication, Project Scoping and Planning.

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Meta

Skills Gained: JavaScript, User Interface Design, Testing, React.js, HTML, CSS, Front-End Development, Figma, UI/UX.

OTHER

Programming Languages/Technologies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL.

Design Tools: Adobe Creative Cloud, Figma, Panpot, Affinity Suite.

Languages: Bosnian/Croatian/Serbian (Native), English (Fluent/Native), German (~A1)

Agile Methodologies: Scrum, XP, Six Sigma, Lean, Kanban.

Project Management Platforms: Asana, ClickUp, Smartsheet, Monday.com, Todoist.com, Gantt Project, Google Docs/Sheets/Slides/Etc (Including ability to program and incorporate APIs).